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February 19, 2010

Jerry Wickham

Senior Hazardous Material Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health Semcelenvzronmental Protectlon

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Change of Site Manager Notification ConocoPhillips
Site #2611129/BP#11128

Fuel Leak Case No. RO0002970

4707 First Street, Livermore, CA

Previously managed by Ted Moise

Re:

Dear Mr. Wickham,

i’lji_‘s. letter is to inform you that | have assumed responsibilities for the
Environmental Site Management of site #2611129/BP#11128 (Fuel Leak Case

Né, ROOOOZQTD) located at 4707 First Street, Livermore, CA previously
managed under Mr. Ted Moise. |

i look forward to building a solid communication bﬁdge as we move this project
forward. Please cail me directly with any concerns with respect to this site.

Respectfully, _ '

W

Terry L. Grayson
ConocoPhillips Company
76 Broadway Street
Sacramento, CA 95818
916-558-7666



